From: Derek Bartholomaus <derek@iigwest.com>

Date: August 26, 2008 11:23:40 AM PDT

To: Michael Horn <michael@theyfly.com>

Cc: Philip Plait <thebadastronomer@gmail.com>, "James Underdown

randi@randi.org" <jim@cfiwest.org>
Subject: Re: Your surrender is acknowledged

Michael, you are an energetic, but highly confused hare.

Let us again state clearly for the record what has been stated previously on the
record on multiple occasions.

No one from CFI-West, IIG, or JREF has ever retracted anything they have ever
stated regarding the Billy Meier Case.

Vaughn Rees' employment with CFI-West was not terminated due to anything
regarding the Billy Meier Case.

No one has "given up". You just don't seem to understand that people are
ignoring you. You are simply not worth paying attention to.

Silence does not equal surrender.
Sincerely,

Derek Bartholomaus
Independent Investigations Group

On Aug 26, 2008, at 10:56 AM, Michael Horn wrote:
Dear Phil,

It's a bit of a shame that you've chickened out of the debate on the Billy Meier
UFO case...but maybe it's quite understandable.

After all, we now have retractions from Randi and Bartholomaus, CFI-West
canned Vaughn Rees because of his bungling, Michael Shermer tried to offer
the theory that some kind of elves were responsible for Meier's evidence, etc.
And Bartholomaus is completely non-responsive to my very polite offer for him
to substantiate his model theory in one of Meier's films. (I'm sure he'd be glad
to give you the details...and excuses.)

So I'll acknowledge you as also surrendering and joining the "I give up" camp,
however, please stay tuned as such a complete trouncing of the professional
skeptics is always worthy of more publicity, which | know you enjoy anyway.



All the best,

Michael Horn

Authorized American Media Representative
The Billy Meier Contacts

www.theyfly.com

Producer /Writer
The Silent Revolution of Truth

"A great day...to pull aside the veils that have been covering up malevolent
forces behind the scenes that manipulate confusing present events...there is a
brand new video out there called The Silent Revolution of Truth...you can bet
that it has some conspiratorial contents...My 15 year-old son finds this stuff
very entertaining, you should know. And | don't mean that in an insulting
way!...Congratulations!...Michael, | greatly appreciate your contribution to all of
this!"

Michael Medved - Nationally Syndicated Radio Host and Movie Critic

“...I also remember seeing a shot on the Super8 reel that showed a UFO
circling around a fairly tall tree... it seemed impossible to stage that kind of a
shot with a miniature (it would have to be hanging on a very tall crane, with
wires - but even then the movements would be hard to achieve.)...we could
definitely do it today with CG, but at the time these were supposedly shot - it
would have been very hard, probably even impossible, to fake this kind of
shot.”

Marc Weigert, Volker Engel - Uncharted Territory (Academy Award-winners for
Special Effects in Independence Day)

Recent Presentations by Michael Horn:

Metropole Hilton, London

Meta Center, New York City

University of Alberta, Canada

University of Calgary, Canada
University of, Victoria, B.C.

NEXUS Conference, Amsterdam

Bay Area UFO Conference, Santa Clara
Dolphins and ET Civilizations, Hawaii
Bodhi Tree Bookstore, Los Angeles



Conscious Living Expo, Los Angeles
National UFO Conference, Hollywood
IUFOC, Laughlin

Night Search World Forum, Memphis
AUFORN, Australia

NEXUS Conference, Australia

Art Institute of Los Angeles

New Life Expo, San Francisco
Ontario Science Center, Canada

Recent Media Appearances:

ABC News Talk Channel

CNN National

COAST TO COAST AM International
CONSCIOUS MEDIA NETWORK National
FOX Radio Alan Colmes Show National
ALL STAR RADIO National

CRN National

G4TECHTV National

RADIO AMERICA National

SIRIUS RADIO NETWORK National
TALK RADIO NETWORK National
TALK SPORT International

JOURNEY INTO THE VOID San Diego
THE CUTTING EDGE National

VOICE OF AMERICA National

WKQX National

KLBJ Austin
WCBM Baltimore
WYDE Birmingham
KKUP California
KTOX California
WGN Chicago
KNON Dallas
KOA 850 Denver
DRQ Detroit
WPON Detroit
WTOP D.C.
WLRQ Florida
WDRC Hartford
WCRA lllinois
WYBR Indiana



KCMO Kansas City
KFI Los Angeles
KLOS Los Angeles
KRLA Los Angeles
KROQ Los Angeles
WSAR Massachusetts
KQRS Minneapolis
WOTW New Hampshire
FLY New York

WBAI New York
WLW Ohio

WKY Oklahoma
WFTW Pensacola
KYW Philadelphia
WURD Philadelphia
WMKX Philadelphia
KMOX St. Louis
KKUP San Francisco
KPRI San Diego
KIRO Seattle

KTKT Tucson

WFAD Vermont
KGAB Wyoming
WDLB Wisconsin

International Internet:

BUFO

Conscious Media Network
Dr. Gianni Hayes Show
Frank Whelan Show

| Sci-Fi

Jeff Rense Program
Karma Air Radio

Kevin Smith Show

Lou Gentile

Joe McNeil Show
Magick Mind

Meria Heller Show
Mysteries of the Mind
Nexus Radio

Now That's Weird

Orbit Radio

Out There TV



Para-Nexus Radio
Red-lce Radio

RBN Live

Sarah Simmons Show
Spirit of Film

Stardust Radio Network
The Black Vault

The Headroom

The Parent's Hour
Thom Hartman

The Paracast

World Of The Unexplained
X-Squared Radio

X Zone Radio

Zephnet

Here is just a sample of what the media is saying about Michael Horn:

Even nationally syndicated conservative talk radio host Michael Medved had to
admit “... Look, I'm intrigued by this because, again, some seemingly very
bright people seem to believe this. Michael, | appreciate your spirit of openness
and sharing all of this with us and your willingness to bring us all up to date on
the Billy Meier controversy involving flying saucers and extraterrestrials.”

- Michael Medved - National talk radio host

"Thanks very much! Our audience loves this topic."
- Alan Colmes Show - Fox News

“... And that is without a doubt the best show that | think I've ever done on the
Meier case. Actually, I didn’t do it, | just hosted it. Michael Horn did it so he
goes down as the best spokesman for Meier that I've ever had on.”

- Art Bell - Coast to Coast AM (after interviewing Michael for four hours)
500+ Radio Stations 5 million + Listeners - the largest late night talk show in
North America

"You're a fantastic guest!"
- lan Punnett - Coast to Coast AM (after interviewing Michael for three hours)

And, typical of the effect that Michael is making nationwide, mainstream talk
radio host Karen Grant summed it up perfectly “Michael is a phenomenal guest.
Whether you are a skeptic or not, he brings information that is fascinating and
keeps the audience glued to their radios. The responses | receive after he has
been on my show have been overwhelming. The one guest you want to have
when it comes to the Meier case and contacts in general.”



- Karen Grant - National talk radio host

"Michael Horn, always a fascinating guest when he appears on Coast to
Coast."
- George Noory - Talk radio host

"Thanks again for doing my show a few weeks ago. | rarely get email from
listeners but | did get a few that really enjoyed hearing you and wanted your
website info."

- Arielle Ford - Talk radio host, leading publicist

Regarding Michael's presentation of the scientific proof for the Billy Meier UFO
contacts, and the prophetic material (documented and published by Billy Meier
in 1975, 1987 and 1995) that specifically gave advance warning of the
destruction of the WTC, the upcoming attacks by the USA and the president,
and other events unfolding right now...legendary, conservative talk show host
Barry Farber said:

"... I didn't dream | could ever enjoy a discussion of this nature, but Michael,
you amaze me. It's supremely enjoyable...If you can prove one of them...then
you're gonna change the world. I'm sitting here as a fascinated listener and talk
host having a good hour. But if you can prove that anything [like that] came
down...then I'm telling you pal, you're wasting time on the Barry Farber Show.
You can change the world... It was a delight! You handle skepticism well and
kept things going briskly. I've already put your material in the "volcano" file"
meaning hot guests who are welcome repeatedly on the show."

- Barry Farber - Talk radio host

"You were great! You are very articulate and knowledgeable. | thoroughly
enjoyed our chat and | hope you did, too. Would you like to come back on in the
future?

| appreciate you coming on and you were such a gentleman and very
charitable about the questions. Thank you so much."

- Gianni De Vincent Hayes - Christian talk radio host



